Monday, December 12, 2016, the Sabine County Commissioners' Court met in a regular session. The following members of the Court were present:

Daryl Melton	County Judge
Tommy Clark	Commissioner Pct. #1
Jimmy McDaniel	Commissioner Pct. #2
Doyle Dickerson	Commissioner Pct. #3
Fayne Warner	Commissioner Pct. #4
Janice McDaniel	County Clerk

Judge Daryl Melton called the meeting to order at 8:30am. Derek Hicks led the Court in prayer, which was followed by Commissioner Tommy Clark leading the Court in the Pledge of Allegiance.

AGENDA ITEM # 1 – General Business.

Commissioner Jimmy McDaniel moved to approve three sets of minutes. Commissioner Tommy Clark seconded the motion. All voted for and the motion carried.

AGENDA ITEM # 2 – Discuss with possible action on Line Item Transfers.

No Line Item Transfers were submitted.

AGENDA ITEM # 3 – Discuss with possible action on any necessary Budget Amendment(s).

No Budget Amendments were submitted.

AGENDA ITEM # 4 – Discuss with possible action on paying accounts and salaries.

Auditor, Malinda Bryan, stated that she has not approved two of the bills being submitted:

The first one she referenced was for Anderson Air Conditioning and Heating for emergency work on a 10 ton unit at the Sheriff's Office. Judge stated that three different companies were called to see if they were available to do the work and that Anderson's was the only one that could get to it the same day. A previous invoice from Anderson's was voided and replaced by a new one that included the emergency work at the Sheriff's Office.

Secondly, was a bill from Bright Star for shirts for the Sheriff. Malinda stated that the Uniform Policy does not specifically cover uniforms for elected or appointed Officials, only the employees. Judge Daryl Melton stated that if it were allowed for the Sheriff then it would have to be allowed for all elected Officials. Sheriff Maddox stated that he would pay for the shirts personally, and to withdraw the bill.

Commissioner Fayne Warner moved to pay all accounts and salaries excluding the bill for the Sheriff's shirts, but including the new invoice from Anderson Air Conditioning and Heating. Commissioner Doyle Dickerson seconded the motion. All voted for and the motion carried.

AGENDA ITEM # 9 – Public Comments

Veterans' Officer, Thomas Warren, provided an update on the various Veterans' Affairs activities and stated that he knew of two active Veterans that will be coming home during the holiday season and stated that at some point he will take them to dinner.

Madeline Flowers stated her appreciation for the Court and their continued support and she also invited everyone to the new Chamber of Commerce location for a luncheon on Tuesday, December 13.

All of the Commissioners gave an update of the progress within their respective Precincts.

Judge Daryl Melton stated that the next meeting will be held on December 29th and that there will also be a going away party held in honor of Doyle's retirement.

Commissioner Fayne Warner moved to adjourn. Commissioner Doyle Dickerson seconded the motion. All voted for and the motion carried.

